

















From: Kirklin, Kathleen

To: Haney. Brenda

Subject: RE: For Your Action_F3514_Reimbursement Request _K. Barnes-Liguori
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 2:32:19 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon Brenda,

This email is sent as confirmation that the items listed on Kathy Barnes reimbursement request were
received by the college. These items were supplies used by the classified staff participating at the

Classified Skills day event held on June 6" 2018.

Thank you.

Kathleen Kirklin | Vice President, Administration

Folsom Lake College | 10 College Parkway | Folsom, CA 95630
p. 916.608.6733 or 6555 | kathleen.kirklin@flc.losrios.edu | www.flc.losrios.edu

“Do something every day that scares you.” Eleanor Roosevelt

From: Haney, Brenda

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Kirklin, Kathleen <KirkliK@flc.losrios.edu>

Cc: Barnes, Kathy <BarnesK@flc.losrios.edu>

Subject: FW: For Your Action_F3514 Reimbursement Request _K. Barnes-Liguori
Importance: High

Hi Kathleen —
Can you help with this - District Accounting is requesting confirmation of the following, (see
highlights below):

Thank you,

Brenda Haney

Business Services

Folsom Lake College | 10 College Parkway | Folsom, CA 95630

@ 916.608.6635 | DX haneyb@flc.losrios.edu

From: Haney, Brenda

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Barnes, Kathy <BarnesK@flc.losrios.edu>

Subject: For Your Action_F3514_Reimbursement Request K. Barnes-Liguori
Importance: High
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Hi Kathy —

For your Action — Additional documentation required:

As the merchandise for the Amazon.com receipts submitted, were shipped to your home, and not
to FLC as required for all college purchases.

District Accounting — requires confirmation from the Manager overseeing this purchase/event —
verifying that the merchandise purchased was indeed received by FLC and used for the purpose
specified on your reimbursement request. Confirmation may be submitted to BSO via email - Refer
to PO#_F3514 Amazon receipt.

Thank you,

Brenda Haney

Business Services

Folsom Lake College | 10 College Parkway | Folsom, CA 95630
& 916.608.6635 | < haneyb@flc.losrios.edu
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